

+1 404.545.3900



khalid@khalidCares.com



@khalidCaresUSA



khalidCares.com



6200 Bakers Ferry #309 South Fulton, GA 30331

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Founding father of 90 square mile city, with 15 departments and 700+ employees.

Creation of City
Communications Dept,
designing first logos,
website and constituent
communications channels.

EDUCATION

1L Year John Marshall Law School2012 - 2013

B.S. Cinema & Photography Ithaca College 1994 - 1998

SKILLS

Project Management

Final Cut Pro

Votebuilder

MAYOR KHALID

ELECTED OFFICIAL · ORGANIZER · VIDEOGRAPHER

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An inspiring community organizer with a decade of experience in elected office and winning municipal and state campaigns. Founding father, spokesperson, policymaker and part-time CEO of Georgia's fifth largest municipality, with \$206M budget, 700+ employees and 108,000 citizens spread over 90 square miles.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MAYOR

City of South Fulton, GA

City of South Fulton, GA

January 2022 - Present Georgia, United States

Policymaker and Part-Time CEO for the City of South Fulton, GA. Spokesperson for City and Chair of City Council in a Council-Manager government.

- · Led Council in purchasing over 100 acres of land and first city-owned buildings
- · Oversaw selection & hiring of City's longest-serving City Manager

CITY COUNCIL

May 2017 - December 2021 Georgia, United States

Founding councilmember and Part-Time CEO for the City of South Fulton, GA - population of 108,000. Spokesperson for City and Chair of City Council.

- Created City's first website, social media and text messaging system
- · Created the City's first Blighted Property Fund
- Created the City's first Traffic Calming Fund (\$1.5 million)
- Authored Legislation making racial & income equity a public policy priority

CAMPAIGN MANAGER/ADVISOR

June 2016 - December 2018 Georgia, United States

Multiple Campaigns

Hired by Stacey Abrams & Georgia House Democratic Caucus to flip targeted State House Districts and went on to manage several historic campaigns.

- Campaign Manager for State Senator Sheikh Rahman, first immigrant elected to Georgia Senate since Reconstruction (2018)
- Field Director for State Representative El-Mahdi Holly, flipping semi-rural Republican house district (2018)
- Campaign Advisor to Mariah Parker, youngest person ever elected to Athens-Clarke County (2018)
- Campaign Advisor to Kirkland Carden, first African American elected to Duluth City Council (2018)
- Field Director for self and South Fulton City Councilman Mark Baker, beating 6 candidates each in city's first elections (2017)

LABOR & COMMUNITY ORGANIZER

October 2014 - May 2016 Georgia, United States

Multiple Campaigns

- Hired by Stacey Abrams & Georgia House Democratic Caucus as Filed Director for 2016 State House Race
- Amalgamated Transit Union ATU 732 Employee Organizer, fighting outsourcing of MARTA Mobility (paratransit drivers) during 2015 contract negotiations
- Co-Convener, Political Education Working Group Leader for Atlanta's original Black Lives Matter chapter (2015)